# Shivapraveen Rao Challapilla

Assistant Executive Engineer (Mechanical), ONGC

Design Engineer responsible for handling and executing multimillion dollar LSTK Offshore Oil & Gas projects. Coordination of Offshore Oil and Gas projects with experience in Bid Package Preparation, MPR review and supervision of Execution Works at offshore.



shivapraveen9@gmail.com

+917005753104

Mumbai, India

in.linkedin.com/in/shiva-praveenchallapilla-111629123

#### **SKILLS**

Advanced Microsoft Excel AutoCAD/Draftsight SQL (Workbench) Microsoft Powerpoint CAESAR II

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Assistant Executive Engineer (Mechanical) Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd.

12/2019 - Present Mumbai, MH

A Maharatna PSU dedicated to the exploration and production of oil and gas, playing a crucial role in ensuring the energy security of India

- Lead Pipeline Design Engineer in Wellhead Platforms and Associated Pipeline Project
- Pipeline Design Engineer in Pipeline Replacement Project-VII
- Pipeline Design Engineer in Cluster 9 Development Project
- Revision of Functional Specifications of pipeline components
- Evaluation of Pre-Qualification Documents submitted by Vendors for enlistment into Approved Vendors' List

## **Decision Analytics Associate**

ZS Associates

02/2019 - 12/2019 Pune, MH

A Professional Services firm that works with companies to help develop and deliver products and services according to client needs

- Incentive Compensation (Design) for multiple clients.
- Setting up Sales Crediting systems for internal and client usage.
- Operations Aspect of Goal Setting Process for multiple clients.
- Tackled ad hoc requests and providing data-driven solutions according to client needs.
- Gained expertise in SQL and Advanced Microsoft Excel for project needs.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Bachelor of Technology**

National Institute of Technology, Agartala

07/2013 - 06/2017

#### Mechanical Engineering

#### **Intermediate Public Examination**

Narayana Junior College, Diwancheruvu

2010 - 2012

91.10%

Maths/Physics/Chemistry

### **Secondary School Examination**

Divine Child International School, Mehsana

2009 - 2010 9.8/10

7.15/10